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The rﬁrst Child,born in Eden was

Hannah Tubbs ‘in 1809. The first
death was ]ames Welch’s in 1811,
- Other.. settlers in 1810:11 were Levi
~ Bunting, - Joseph = Thorn,  Calvin
.Thompson James and Abraham Pax-

son, John Pound, and Josiah Gail. In

1813, Daniel, Samuel, William, and
Edward Webster settled near “Tubbs
Hollow

The ﬁrst resrdent in “Eden Center’””
was John Hill who came from- Otsego?
The town ‘was called “Hill’s -

in 1811.
.i,Corners until 1822.  John Hill’s wife
~ was asister of

: her father

Y ! . :
) ves krlled all but th’ bellwether

_large ‘it was dlfhcult for. many of the
settlers who had_ to travel over twenty.
miles to vote in the town elections.
Owing to. increasing population, the
Town of Eden was formed on March
20, 1812: It'included: the present towns

of Boston, Evans, and a portion: of

Brant. ‘It was said to be named by John

"Hill, and was spelled Edon in the early -

days. In February 1816, a special town
 meeting was called to discuss dividing
the town again. The majority voted
against it, but in 1817 the matter was
reconsidered favorably. The Town of

Boston was created by State law in-

1817. Evans was still part of the town-
ship until March 23,1821.

- When a post office’ was established
in Eden Valley.-in 1822, John Welch
was appointed postmaster. It was called
Evans at first, but because a post office
called Eden had already been estab-
lished-in what is now Evans township,
the names were transposed-to end the

rWelch brothers, and ‘
'Revolutlonary ‘War VVet-r

'.'B cause the early towns 1ps ‘were

'."tor al Soc1ety “has’ the or1g1na1 post-

masters desk used by Mr. Welch

~An 1nterest1ng anecdote has been
handed down by.the Welch family.
-Nelson, John Welch’s son, was then 12
years old, and it was his job to carry
the mail and newspapers. He would go
to Buffalo on horseback, pick up -the
- papers which came off the press in the
evening, and return 18 miles to his
home. The next day he would go to
Gowanda, and back to Eden, ready
to go to Buffalo the following day. One
time, when going through the Cattar-
auigus Reservation, his horse slipped
- and fell with him. He was injured and
an Indian found him, fasténed him on
his horse, and led vthe horse home to
Eden, a distance of about 14 miles.

Colonel- Asa Warren, a veteran of
the War of 1812, came to Eden from.
what is now East Aurora and built a
gristmill .on the site of the present




.

Kromer Mill at Toad Hollow. In 1815,
he built a house on South Main Street
near the “four corners” which is said
to have been a “station” for the “Un-
derground Railroad,” an organization
which aided slaves to escape from

Southern States before the Givil War.

At certain secretly known hotuses, the
slaves were guarded from their pur-
suers and hidden until they could be

taken to the next station toward Can-

ada and freedom. The old cellar in the
Asa Warren house tells no tales, but

its construction is wellfitted for the
purpose. Also, Warren was a man of
strong principle who would be likely
to -champion the unfortunate people
born to slavery. (The Eden Historical
Society has recently purchased the Asa
Warren home, and hopes to some day
restore it.) )

In 1813, the first town meeting was
held. The faded, worn, and musty old
book of minutes of this and many sub-

sequent. meétings is still preserved in

Kromer's Mill,










“some time the '

i n‘évviggtrfio_vr_l. A group-of these people
settled in East Eden. They were mem-
d Reformed

e Lutheran an

irch was filled to ca-

pacity

back, or on foot. Ser-

arose, and reorganization took place in

1849, A church was built on what is -
now Nelson Drive in East Eden, and
later on the corner of Sisson Highway -
~and : North “Boston: Road: This" last

- church-was. torn -down, and St. Paul’s
Lutheran Church was built in1931. -
‘Germans of Roman Catholic_ faith -
established the first Catholic church.in

Fast Eden in 1834, the second oldest

in the Buffalo area diocese: Members

from Eden Center walked or rode their

oxcarts to this church until the turn of

the century when they decided to build

a church in Eden. The site was given

by Abram Lang who also gave First -
and Second Streets to the town. ‘Lhe

This church is now used as a nursery
school, and a néw church and school
were builtin 1959,

The Eden Evangelical Association
was formed in 1865, and in 1866 the
Association built a church on the cor-

ner of South Main and Hemlock Street.
Formerly known as St. John's Evangeli-

cal and Reformed Church, the building
has been extensively remodeled and re-

organized  as thve_UnirtEd “Church of

Christ.”

In the nineteenth ééritury; Eden had

flourishing industries that are unknown

acity. People came from miles around -
by oxcart, ho
“yices were held in the afternoon. For
rnany it was an ‘all-day trip, leaving -
‘home as soon as chores were done, and
returning after dark. Later, dissension

ery cellars are

of. who

chuich cornerstone was laid in 1908..

today. There was a tannery on Sisson

‘Highway owned by John and Jacob
Hyer (now spelled Haier by descen-
“dents). A furniture factory, run by the’

Hill family, produced hand-made fur-

‘niture and was located on:the present
. property of Judge Charles S Desmond,
" Road near Kulp. ‘Godfrey Metz, who
“built a hotel in 1840 on North Main

st Church Street. A broom fac-
s said to be located on Jennings

‘Street, one of Eden’s landmarks, had a

cooperage in the back. Using horse-
power-until 1858, he procured the first

steam engine in Eden. “Daniel Swigent

had a brewery on the corner of Swigent
Road and ‘Sisson Highway. The brew-
, , still there. ' The Eden
Center Preserving - Company . started
canning in the 1880’s. The Kazoo Com-
pany, Inc. manufactured many kinds
of musical kazoos. It has been doing
business since 1916 at the same loca-
tion, the corner of South Main and
First Streets. ; o ‘

fden supplied 50 men for the Civil
War, and 153 for World War I, seven
m did not return. Many men
called from Eden for World




Culture ‘was 1mportant in Eden in

the nineteenth century. Many dramas,
“comedies, and concerts, generally home
talent,” were seen on the stage of Hut-
chinson Hall, or1g1na11y the Congrega-
tionalist Church, which stood where
the fire hall is now. In 1911, intellec-
‘tual residents saw the need of a free
library, and super effort was put forth,
utilizing silver teas, lawn fetes, dramas,
bazaars, and dinners, to raise money.
By 1912, a charter was granted by the
Regents of the University of New York.
The library has flourished ever since.
In 1894, a study club, the Up to Date
Club, was formed and is still active, in-
cludmg granddaughters of the original
members. In 1914, the Eden Unit of
the Erie County Home Bureau was

: formed In 1934, The Eden Garden

Club was organlzed

The tele_phon_e came to Eden in
1903. - Ward Wightman, on the basis
of his experience working with tele-
phone systems in Buffalo and the com-
pletion of a course in electrical engi-
neering, interested George Bartoo and
other men in forming a telephone com-
pany in Eden. Mr. Bartoo was presi-
dent, Mr. Wightman was secretary, fol-

‘lowed by Glenn Burgott the next year,

and Elmer Newell was manager. Other
active stockholders were D. A. Palmer-
ton, Eugene Davis, and Joseph Caskey.
Mr. = Wightman installed the first
switchboard in D. A. Palmerton’s home
which stood on the corner of South




Main -and’ Green Streets - where the,

~Texaco station is now. Mayme Phillips
_merton and his son, Jay, operated the

~ switchboard -at might. Lat
moved to the hornei of Mis:

was - organlzede in. two di

‘headed Dept: No. 1 for nearly 20 years.

. Albert Castle was chlef of Dept No. 2 E
Ll »l.jfor about 45 years BN

In 1925 about 28 Eden bus1ness

_-was the first day operator, and Mr. Pal-

and ‘East Fden in 1923 Ernest Rlce?

T"r,portant role
~‘merce are now very:much a part of

men formed a Busmess Men’s Assoc1a-'
tion. Later, about: 1949, the Associa--
tion developed into the Eden Chamber

~of Commerce and from this stemmed

‘the Junior .Chamber. These organiza-

Mc- " tions, along W1th the Amerlcan Leglon“{

makmg the annual Corn Fest1val a

v 'SHCCCSS

From its pr1m1t1ve begmmngs as an -

8 ‘agrlcultural community of  less ‘than

b 900 families in 1820, Eden has grownf
* into a modern, diversified. town, but

-~ the basis of its prosperity remains the

land. Truck farming still plays an im-
but. 1ndustry and ‘com-

Eden § economlc hfe o

Published by

‘ ~ THE BUFFALO AND ERIE COUNTY HISTORICAL SOCIETY

in conﬂnemoratzon of

THE ERIE COUNTY SESQUICENTENNIAL

1971

- The - Buffalo and Erie Connty Hls!orical Soc:ety
disclaims responsibxhty for the statéments, whether
of factior opmmn, made hy the author-

B9






